
From: 

No. Misc. /A-3/ So 

The Deputy Registrar (Colleges), 
Panjab University, 
Chandigarh-160014. 

PANJAB UNIVERSITY CHANDIGARH 

above. 

Subject: Grant of temporary extension 

Dear Sir /Madam, 

To 
The Principal, 
GHG Harparkash college of Education 

for women, sidhwan Khurd, 
Ludhiana-142024 

By Post/E-mail 

Counseling-40 students for the session 2022-23. 
of affiliation for PG Diploma in Guidance and 

Dated 24//2022 

Kindly refer to your letter No. 3005/PGD/A dated 10-10-2021 on the subject cited 

This is to inform you that the Hon'ble Vice-Chancellor, on the recommendations of the 

Afiliation Committee meeting dated 18.07.2022 and in anticipation approval of the Syndicate, 

has granted temporary extension of affiliation for PG Diploma in Guidance and Counseling-40 

students for the session 2022-23, 

Coulinaloy 

Yours Faithfully, 

Deputy Registfar (Colleges) 


